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Jublic Serfrice onunission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 16, 2008
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Fletcher, Bulecza-Banks, Walden)
Office of the General Counsel (Hartman)

RE: Docket No. 060122-WU - Joint petition for approval of stipulation on procedure
with Office of Public Counsel, and application for limited proceeding increase in

water rates in Pasco County, by Aloha Utilities, Inc.

AGENDA: 01/29/08 — Regular Agenda — Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May
Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop
CRITICAL DATES: 1/29/08 (Settlement Order Deadline)
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\AECR\WP\060122. RCM.DOC

Case Background

Aloha Utilities, Inc. (Aloha or utility) is a Class A water and wastewater utility located in
Pasco County. The utility consists of two distinct service areas: Aloha Gardens and Seven
Springs. In February 2005, the Commission initiated deletion proceedings in Docket No.
050018-WU for a portion of the Seven Springs service area based on a number of problems that
ultimately resulted from the presence of hydrogen sulfide in the water. On March 9, 2006, after
several months of extensive negotiations in which staff participated, a Settlement Agreement was
executed by Aloha, the Office of Public Counsel (OPC), and individual intervenors. The
Settlement Agreement resolved all outstanding dockets and court proceedings between Aloha
and the Commission, and was approved by the Commission by Order No. PSC-06-0270-AS-
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